

## Grant Applications for Pewsey on 12/11/2019

ID	Grant Type	Project Title	Applicant	Amount Required
3088	Community Area Grant	Hilcott Village Hall New block and beam floor	Hilcott Village Hall	£4500.00
3053	Community Area Grant	PVRFC Sports Pavilion New Drainage System	Pewsey Vale Rugby Football Club	£1956.00
3009	Community Area Grant	Bedwyn Village Hall Community projections system	GREAT BEDWYN PLAYINGFIELD AND VILLAGE HALL	£2792.00
3041	Community Area Grant	Security lighting	Mr.	£850.03

ID	Grant Type	Project Title	Applicant	Amount Required
3088	Community Area Grant	Hilcott Village Hall New block and beam floor	Hilcott Village Hall	£4500.00

**Submitted:** 28/10/2018 12:35:05

**ID:** 3088

**Current Status:** Application Appraisal

**To be considered at this meeting:**

tbc contact Community Area Manager

**1. Which type of grant are you applying for?**

Community Area Grant

**2. Amount of funding required?**

£501 - £5000

**3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?**

No

**4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept**

**5. Project title?**

Hilcott Village Hall New block and beam floor

**6. Project summary:**

The hall's latest floor was installed in 1947 and is badly rotted across the whole of the structure. We aim to encourage more footfall from clubs and societies as well as the regular folk who use the hall. In order to do this, we need a stable floor in the hall which will withstand wear and tear. The hall will have to be closed for 4 to 6 weeks in order for the work to be carried out.

**7. Which Area Board are you applying to?**

Pewsey

**Electoral Division**

**8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?**

SN9 6LE

**9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:**

Children & Young People

Arts, crafts and culture

Festivals, pageants, fetes and fayres

Health, lifestyle and wellbeing

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

Safer communities

Sport, play and recreation

If Other (please specify)

**10. Finance:**

**10a. Your Organisation's Finance:**

**Your latest accounts:**

01/2018

**Total Income:**

£2700.00

**Total Expenditure:**

£3200.00

**Surplus/Deficit for the year:**

£500.00

**Free reserves currently held:**

**(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)**

£300.00

**Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:**

We have other refurbishment plans for the hall for which we have earmarked some money.

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

**10b. Project Finance:**

Total Project cost	£9000.00			
Total required from Area Board	£4500.00			
Expenditure (Itemised expenditure)	£	Income (Itemised income)	Tick if income confirmed	£
Builders quote includes all materials and labour	9000.00	Local Fundraising	yes	580.00
		Parish Council Donations	yes	1000.00
		Further fundraising from North Newnton PCC		1420.00
				1500.00
<b>Total</b>	<b>£9000</b>			<b>£4500</b>

**11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this financial year?**

No

**12. If so, which Area Boards?**

Pewsey

**13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit your local community?**

The village hall trust was set up in 1982 and registered with the Charities Commission and is used for Parish Council Meetings Weekly Whist Monthly military whist U3A Whist twice monthly Values Lives monthly Quiz Nights Coffee Mornings and Children's parties. All these activities help in promoting community spirit and engagement

**14. How will you monitor this?**

By the number of people using the hall and the extra activities we hope to encourage.

**15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to fund it?**

Local fundraising donations and good will

**16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?**

17. DECLARATION

**Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available to inspect upon request:**

**Quotes:**

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section above)

**Accounts:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's **latest accounts**

**Constitution:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

**Policies and procedures:**

yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & Safety and Environmental assessments.

**Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not be applicable):**

yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

**And finally...**

yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities specified.

3053	Community Area Grant	PVRFC Sports Pavilion New Drainage System	Pewsey Vale Rugby Football Club	£1956.00
------	----------------------	--	------------------------------------	----------

**Submitted:** 28/09/2018 17:00:05

**ID:** 3053

**Current Status:** Application Appraisal

**To be considered at this meeting:**

tbc contact Community Area Manager

**1. Which type of grant are you applying for?**

Community Area Grant

**2. Amount of funding required?**

£501 - £5000

**3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?**

No

**4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept**

**5. Project title?**

PVRFC Sports Pavilion New Drainage System

**6. Project summary:**

Installation of new drainage system to sports pavilion at the Angela years Memorial ground Pewsey to collect rain water and waste according to current environmental and building standards

**7. Which Area Board are you applying to?**

Pewsey

**Electoral Division**

**8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?**

SN9 5DN

**9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:**

Sport, play and recreation

If Other (please specify)

**10. Finance:**

**10a. Your Organisation's Finance:**

**Your latest accounts:**

05/2017

**Total Income:**

£35350.00

**Total Expenditure:**

£2930.00

**Surplus/Deficit for the year:**

£32420.00

**Free reserves currently held:**

**(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)**

£4000.00

**Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:**

The clubs excess income over running expenditure less a small reserve is being spent on a new sports Pavilion to replace the converted stables which are currently all that is available. Since the 2017 accounts were completed the club has purchased and installed a new roof

windows and doors depleting our reserves to our contingency levels. The purchase of the drainage system with the help of a 5050 grant will ensure the pavilion meets both environmental and building standards and allow construction of the pavilion to move to the next stage

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

**10b. Project Finance:**

Total Project cost		£3912.00		
Total required from Area Board		£1956.00		
Expenditure (Itemised £ expenditure)		Income (Itemised income)	Tick if income confirmed	£
Drainage material and labour	3912.00	Reserves		1956.00
<b>Total</b>		<b>£3912</b>		<b>£1956</b>

**11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this financial year?**

No

**12. If so, which Area Boards?**

Pewsey

**13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit your local community?**

This project will benefit the local environment by handling run off water and waste from the sports pavilion in appropriate ways which comply with environmental and building standards. This will help ensure the pavilion can be used by sports men women and juniors in the Pewsey Vale Area

**14. How will you monitor this?**

The project will take 1-2 weeks for completion and will be monitored by club officials. The final work will have to be approved by the local building inspectorate

**15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to fund it?**

The project is self-contained and can be funded from reserves provided the grant is obtained

**16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?**

The project is part of the new sports pavilion on the Angela Yeates Memorial Ground Pewsey. This project is now approximately 50 completed. The club is actively seeking funds for the next stages to bring the pavilion into use in the shortest possible time-scale

17. DECLARATION

**Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available to inspect upon request:**

**Quotes:**

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section above)

**Accounts:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's **latest accounts**

**Constitution:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

**Policies and procedures:**

yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & Safety and Environmental assessments.

**Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not be applicable):**

yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

yes I will make available on request the relevant planning permission for the project.

yes I will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of this grant application.

**And finally...**

yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities specified.

3009	Community Area Grant	Bedwyn Village Hall Community projections system	GREAT BEDWYN PLAYINGFIELD AND VILLAGE HALL	£2792.00
------	----------------------	--	--	----------

**Submitted:** 22/08/2018 18:29:38

**ID:** 3009

**Current Status:** Application Appraisal

**To be considered at this meeting:**

tbc contact Community Area Manager

**1. Which type of grant are you applying for?**

Community Area Grant

**2. Amount of funding required?**

£501 - £5000

**3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?**

No

**4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept**

**5. Project title?**

Bedwyn Village Hall Community projections system

**6. Project summary:**

To purchase and install projection and screen equipment into the village hall to provide a community cinema facility run by the Bedwyn Cinema Group as an affiliate of the Bedwyn Village Hall Committee. A previous suppliers rising operational charges became uneconomic and cinema evenings were discontinued in 2015. Since closure an extensive survey of villagers' opinions has been sought and results show a collective wish for the cinema evenings to be reinstated. Subsequently a feasibility study of various options was evaluated a clear business case led to our fund-raising activities to purchase and install a large screen sound system and projector.

**7. Which Area Board are you applying to?**

Pewsey

**Electoral Division**

**8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?**

SN8 3PB

**9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:**

Children & Young People

Arts, crafts and culture

Festivals, pageants, fetes and fayres

Heritage, history and architecture

Inclusion, diversity and community spirit

Sport, play and recreation

If Other (please specify)

**10. Finance:**

**10a. Your Organisation's Finance:**



**Your latest accounts:**

03/2017

**Total Income:**

£19812.00

**Total Expenditure:**

£15057.00

**Surplus/Deficit for the year:**

£4755.00

**Free reserves currently held:****(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)**

£0.00

**Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:**

The reserves are already committed to cover the costs of maintaining or if necessary removing and replacing the memorial chestnut trees on our recreation ground. The remaining reserves are prioritised for ongoing improvements and extraordinary maintenance of the Village Hall buildings and grounds.

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year:

**10b. Project Finance:**

Total Project cost		£5856.00		
Total required from Area Board		£2792.00		
Expenditure (Itemised £ expenditure)		Income (Itemised income)	Tick if income confirmed	£
4M Tab Tension Electric Screen 1610 Ratio with Wall Switch and Remote. Panasonic 5800 lumen WXGA projector Wireless dongle		Pantomime Society	yes	1000.00
1854.00				
2274.00		Donations	yes	500.00
60.00		Fund Raising (Quiz)	yes	744.00
300.00		Parish Council	yes	200.00
3M Unistrut Screen Projector 2M Ceiling Mount Kit Angled Ceiling Bracket				

Cables and Fittings	258.00	Two Fund Raising events scheduled for October and November 2018	620.00
Installation	870.00		
Blu-ray DVD Player	240.00		
<b>Total</b>	<b>£5856</b>		<b>£3064</b>

**11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this financial year?**

No

**12. If so, which Area Boards?**

Pewsey

**13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit your local community?**

Bedwyn Cinema will be wholly run by volunteers open to all residents and families as well as visitors from local villages. It is planned that regular cinema events will be held monthly with other events being live streamed such as the Wimbledon final sports events ballet operatic and orchestral performances any national events involving the royal family or special commemorative occasions via the equipment enhancing and widening the opportunities for the whole community to come together. Our closest commercial cinemas are in Swindon 19 miles away and Newbury 14 Miles away. Trains to Newbury and buses to Swindon are infrequent and don't always link to film times. Consequently, these are not accessible to many Bedwyn residents due to this lack of public transport to and from Bedwyn during the evenings and weekends. Importantly community cinemas provide a social and affordable community activity. Great Bedwyn is fortunate in having a relatively high proportion of social housing for families the elderly and those with disabilities. The scoping exercise undertaken in support of this project indicates that matinee or teatime film screenings would also be welcomed and could be developed into a friendly supportive community activity helping to alleviate loneliness for some residents. The village hall is used every day of the week by affiliated and regular user community groups and covers all ages and sectors These groups will have access to this equipment and will be able to use it for entertainment education or their own fundraising as part of their village hall hire agreements. Great Bedwyn Village Hall gives access to the Pre-School Group Youth Group Beavers Women's Institute Tennis Club Cricket Club Pantomime Society Friendship and Mobility group Zumba Karate History Society and Parish Council.

**14. How will you monitor this?**

There will be a nominal charge attached to the use of the equipment for affiliated and regular user groups within the rental agreements. This will enable usage to be measured. Regular cinema events will be measured by attendance. Engaging specific groups such as children or special interest groups foreign language films will enable development of the new activities

generated by this community investment. Working within the GDPR guidelines we will establish a data base of users and use this data to seek ideas using surveys as we did in seeking to understand the genre of films the community would wish to see.

**15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to fund it?**

Individual attendees will pay for seats. The new activities and use of the equipment will cover the ongoing operational costs

**16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?**

17. DECLARATION

**Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available to inspect upon request:**

**Quotes:**

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section above)

**Accounts:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's **latest accounts**

**Constitution:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

**Policies and procedures:**

yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & Safety and Environmental assessments.

**Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not be applicable):**

yes I will make available on request evidence of ownership of buildings/land

**And finally...**

yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities specified.

3041	Community Area Grant	Security lighting	Mr.	£850.03
------	----------------------	-------------------	-----	---------

**Submitted:** 20/09/2018 21:26:35

**ID:** 3041

**Current Status:** Application Appraisal

**To be considered at this meeting:**

tbc contact Community Area Manager

**1. Which type of grant are you applying for?**

Community Area Grant

**2. Amount of funding required?**

£0 - £500

**3. Are you applying on behalf of a Parish Council?**

No

**4. If yes, please state why this project cannot be funded from the Parish Precept**

We have tried with immense support from the Police to access funding from the Parish Council and got absolutely nothing in nearly three years. We understand the amount we can apply for is limited to 1000 and will raise the remainder between residents Unless Cllr Wheeler can persuade the pc to help top up

**5. Project title?**

Security lighting

**6. Project summary:**

The community have experienced a number of Distraction burglaries and disturbance problems over many years. The Police recommendation was for cameras. The Pc have yet again failed to support us. We are seeking to install a security scheme where approx. 10 homes have independent security cameras installed and all of the information is fed into a secure server. It would only be accessed where an incident was reported to assist the Police.

**7. Which Area Board are you applying to?**

Pewsey

**Electoral Division**

**8. What is the Post Code of where the project is taking place?**

SN83PA

**9. Please tell us which theme(s) your project supports:**

Safer communities

If Other (please specify)

**10. Finance:**

**10a. Your Organisation's Finance:**

**Your latest accounts:**

**Total Income:**

£

**Total Expenditure:**

£

**Surplus/Deficit for the year:**

£

**Free reserves currently held:****(money not committed to other projects/operating costs)**

£

**Why can't you fund this project from your reserves:**

We are a small community group and do not have annual accounts or it is our first year: yes

**10b. Project Finance:**

Total Project cost £1700.06

Total required from Area Board £850.03

Expenditure (Itemised expenditure)	£	Income (Itemised income)	Tick if income confirmed	£
Equipment including cameras cables and DVR	1200.06	nil	yes	0.00
Installation costs though we are hoping this will be done as a personal contribution for the comm.	500.00	nil	yes	0.00

Total **£1700.06****£0****11. Have you or do you intend to apply for a grant from another area board within this financial year?**

No

**12. If so, which Area Boards?**

**13. Please tell us WHO will benefit and HOW they will benefit from your project benefit your local community?**

10 All of the residents are elderly and or disabled they are all vulnerable and the cameras would help with their safety and security it would give them peace of mind and make us a safer community.

**14. How will you monitor this?**

The DVR unit will be a constant physical monitor but the long-term impact would be a safer community. More confident residents less risk. Less dependency on the Police.

**15. If your project will continue after the Wiltshire Council funding runs out, how will you continue to fund it?**

The equipment is guaranteed for two years. As and when repairs or replacement is required we will seek to fund via residents or seek other funding options.

**16. Is there anything else you think we should know about the project?**

17. DECLARATION

**Supporting information - Please confirm that the following documents will be available to inspect upon request:**

**Quotes:**

yes I will make available on request 1 quote for individual project costs over £500 & 2 quotes for project costs over £1000 (Individual project costs are listed in the expenditure section above)

**Constitution:**

yes I will make available on request the organisation's Constitution/Terms of Reference etc.

**Policies and procedures:**

yes I will make available on request the necessary and relevant policies and procedures such as Child Protection, Safeguarding Adults, Public Liability Insurance, Access audit, Health & Safety and Environmental assessments.

**Other supporting information (Tick where appropriate, for some project these will not be applicable):**

yes I will make available on request any other form of licence or approval for this project has been received prior to submission of this grant application.

**And finally...**

yes The information on this form is correct, that any award received will be spent on the activities specified.